Sultrade - Operations Dept

De: Operations <ops@franco.gr>

Enviado em: quarta-feira, 29 de outubro de 2025 09:51

Para: Sultrade - Operations Dept

Cc: GCL Marine Solutions; operations@sultradeagency.com; M/V Gooby
Assunto: RE: RE MV DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE- GARBAGE DISPOSAL

Dear Mr. Guilherme,

Yours below received with many thanks.

Please proceed with the garbage disposal at Praia Mole.

Please note that the relevant amount will be paid by the Master ( RIC) against the relevant invoices.
Lastly, please find here under vessel’s agents

Denise Lima

Director

Phone: +55 2197215 4575

Email:
deniselima@thpshipping.com.br
Website:
www.thpshipping.com.br

Contact US

Itaguai/RJ: +55 21 3609 3164
Sao Paulo/SP: +55 11 5190 0992
Vitoria/ES: +55 27 3442 0959
Sao Luis/MA: +55 98 3042 0728
BH/MG: +55 31 3509 9186
Miami/FL: +1 352513 8803

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Lili Tassou

Operations Department

Franco Compania Naviera S.A.

As agents only

Tel.: +30 210 8761000 | Fax: + 30 210 6123200

E-mail: ops@franco.gr

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <guilherme.fonseca@sultradeagency.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October, 2025 14:45

To: Operations <ops@franco.gr>

Cc: GCL Marine Solutions <gcl@gcl.gr>; operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: RE MV DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE- GARBAGE DISPOSAL

To Franco Compania Naviera — Greece
Cc GCL — Greece
Fm Sultrade — Brazil



Dear Lili Tassou,
Good day!
Please note PDA attached as requested

Remark: - Important note: Garbage removal at the Praia Mole Coal terminal is mandatory via boat, but is
temporarily suspended due to maintenance of the boat pier. If the mandatory service resumes without prior notice
from the terminal, there will be an additional boat cost of USD 650.00 for the boat hire.

Best regards,

Mr. Guilherme Fonseca
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 2202 2338
Mobile: +55 13 99645 6329

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com
. T www.sultradeagency.com

Your Issue,
Our Challenge.

De: Operations <ops@franco.gr>

Enviada em: quarta-feira, 29 de outubro de 2025 07:30

Para: Sultrade - Operations Dept <rodrigo.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>
Cc: GCL Marine Solutions <gcl@gcl.gr>; operations@sultradeagency.com
Assunto: RE: DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE- GARBAGE DISPOSAL

Dear Agents,
Good Day,
Kindly note that our M/V GOOBY is presently in Praia Mole with ETB today and ETD on 01/11.

During her stay we wish to proceed with garbage disposal as per below

Plastics: 2.0 M3
Domestic wastes: 1.5 M3

Please revert with your availability and costs based on payment with cash on board.
Awaiting yours with many thanks.

Best regards,

Lili Tassou

Operations Department

Franco Compania Naviera S.A.

As agents only

Tel.: +30 210 8761000 | Fax: + 30 210 6123200

E-mail: ops@franco.gr



From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <rodrigo.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>
Sent: Friday, 26 September, 2025 15:06

To: Operations <ops@franco.gr>

Cc: GCL Marine Solutions <gcl@gcl.gr>; operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: RE: DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE.

To Franco Compania Naviera — Greece
Cc GCL — Greece
Fm Sultrade — Brazil

Dear Capt. Konstantinos Mikes, Good day!
Message well received and duly noted. We've checked and kindly be informed that there is no local company
available for rental of mooring ropes.

Furthermore, in case you want us to check in Brazil cost to purchase/delivery new mooring ropes to the vessel,
please advise specifications of ropes to be arranged.

We remain at your disposal.
Kind Regards,

Rodrigo Rodrigues
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 2202.2338
Mobile: +55 53 999.576.970
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De: Operations <ops@franco.gr>

Enviada em: sexta-feira, 26 de setembro de 2025 06:20
Para: operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE.

TO: SULTRADE AGENCY - OPERATIONS
FM: FRANCO COMPANIA NAVIERA SA - OPERATIONS

REF: DISCHARGING METCOKE IN PRAIA MOLE.

Gday,

Please be informed that a vessel of our fleet will call soon Praia Mole for discharging metcoke.
According to the terminal requirements, vessel should be equipped with a certain number of ropes.
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Please check discreetly and advise us if mooring ropes rental is possible and costs involved.

Thanks + Best regards

Capt. Konstantinos Mikes
Operations Manager

Franco Compania Naviera S.A.
(as agents only)

Tel: (+30) 2108761000

Mob: (+30) 6972209526
E-Mail:_ops@franco.gr

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended solely for the named recipients and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and material. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete this e-mail and any attachments from your computer and network and notify us immediately by
telephone or e-mail. Dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message is strictly prohibited.
To mapdV uMvo e, GOUTEPIAAUPOVOUEV®VY TUYOV GUVIUUEVOV ap)Ei®V, TPOOoPIleTal ATOKAEIGTIKA TPOG
TOVG KOTOVOUOLOUEVOLG TAPUANTITEG KOl EVOEYETAL VO TEPLEYEL EUTIOTEVTIKEG 1)/KOL TPOVOLLOKEG
TAnpoopieg kot LAKO. Edv AdPate 1o Tapdv pnvopa K Tapadpopns, TapakaieicOs 6Ommg diaypayete To
POV LVULO Kot ToL TVYXOV GUVIUUEVO G aVTO OpYELD OTO TOV VTOAOYICTY| KOl TOL GUCTHATA GOG Kl OTWG
EMIKOWVMOVNGETE OUECMG LLE TOV OTOGTOAEN LECH TNAEQPMOVOV 1] NAEKTPOVIKOD TayLOPOpEioL. ATayopeveTaL
avoTNPA N TPo®ON oM, N AVTIYpaEn Kot 1) KaBe gidovg xpnon Tov TapOHVTOS UNVOUATOC.

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
To mapdV Vo, GOUTEPIAAUPOVOUEV®Y TUYOV GUVIUUEVOV ap)El®V, TPooPIleTal ATOKAEIGTIKA TPOG
TOVG KOTOVOUOLOUEVOLG TAPUANTITEG KOl EVOEYETAL VO TEPLEYEL EUTIOTEVTIKEG 1)/KOL TPOVOLLOKEG
TAnpoopieg kot LAKO. Edv AdPate 1o Tapdv pivopa K Tapadpopns, TapakaieicOs Ommg dtaypayete To
POV LVLLO Kot ToL TUXOV GUVIUUEVO G aVTO 0pYELD 0TO TOV VITOAOYICTY| KOl TOL GUCTHHATA GOG Kl OTWG
EMIKOWVMOVNGETE OUECMOG LLE TOV OTOGTOAEN LECH TNAEQPMOVOD 1] NAEKTPOVIKOD TaYLOPOpEIOL. ATaryopevETaL
avoTNPA N TPo®ON oM, N AVTIYpaEn Kot 1) KéBe gidovg xpron Tov TapOVTOS UNVOUATOC.

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended solely for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information and material. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete this e-mail and
any attachments from your computer and network and notify us immediately by telephone or e-mail.
Dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. To mapov purivuua,
OUMTEPAAUPBAVOUEVWYV TUXOV CUVNUUEVWY apXElwv, TTpooplleTal AmOKAELOTIKA TTPOG TOUG KATOVOUO{OUEVOUG
TLAPOANTITEG KOL EVOEXETAL VOL TIEPLEXEL EMTILOTEVUTIKEC /KAl TIPOVOULAKEG TTANpodopisg kat UAKO. EGv AdBare To
TAPOV UAVULA €K TTAPASPOUNG, TapakaAeioBe Omw¢ SlaypAPeTe To MAPOV LAVULA KAL TOL TUXOV CUVNUEVO OF
QUTO apyela armod ToV UTIOAOYLOTH KOl TOL CUOTILOTA 00C KL OTIWE ETLKOLVWVIOETE OUECWC LE TOV ATTOCTOAEN LECW
tnAedwvou 1 nAektpovikol taxubpopeiou. AmayopeUeTtal auoTtnpd n npowbnon, n avtypadn Kat n kabe eidoug
XPron Tou mMapovTog LNVUUATOC.



